St. Patrick Athletic Association-September Meeting Minutes 9/9/18

Call to order and opening prayer by Todd Davlin at 6:32 p.m.

<u>Present:</u> Todd Davlin, Scott Brown, Jamie Fogarty, Robin Garn, Dan Lawless, Pat Russman, Jocelyn Rockey, Heather Scheurer, Mark & Jill Scheurer, Keith & Shayla Schneider, Kim Schrauben, Amy Zimmerman, Bryan Scheurer, and Brian Hass.

<u>Report of the Vice President (Todd):</u> Parent meetings were attended and encouragement for new parents to join our meetings. SPS AA member of the month – John Vallier was nominated and unanimously chosen to receive a thank you and sticker in recognition of everything he does for the athletic program and athletes at St. Patrick.

<u>Secretary Report (Kim):</u> The merchant mailing list was downsized by Mike Coyne and Kim Schrauben. The parish hall was reserved for the rest of the meetings through June 2019.

Report of Treasurer (Scott): No YTD report yet for this year. We have a surplus for the year ending in June 2018. Sitting okay at this time.

Report of the Athletic Director (Pat): The pocket schedules are out. 5th & 6th grade volleyball are not on pocket schedules but are online. We have the opportunity to host part of CYAC volleyball tournament here, although it is same weekend as fall fest so Pat will check to see if we can use the middle school. The new football jerseys are here and have been distributed to the players!

Sports Raffle Winners (Shayla):

8/5 – Dan & Sally Leik 8/19 – Kyle Lay

8/12 – Chuck & Helen Smith 8/26 – Carol Schrauben

9/2 – Renee Cook 9/9 – Diane Zimmerman

There are about 32 tickets left to be sold. Please contact Eva Pung at 616-460-4938 or Shayla Schneider at 517-204-4280 if you are interested or are able to help sell any. The extra donation option added to the letter has generated \$6,750.

Fall Fest Updates:

Raffle tickets are in back of church. Need someone to shadow Kevin Pline to take over Take Out for next year. Sign up genius is on the school website for parents, coaches and athletes to sign up a shift to work. Mike will email all the AA members to let them know it is there.

Old Business:

The quotes are in and need to be reviewed for pole barn at Father Flohe Field. Building was downsized to 80 x 60 due to funds available for project. The parking lot is a must to meet code.

Backstop- no updates at this time.

Assistant AD's are in place for all fall sports teams. Thank you to all those volunteers!

TKIII golf outing follow up (Jamie):

Huge turnout and sponsor donations. This was the biggest outing yet. Money with be divided between the football team (\$1500), SPS Scholarship (\$2,000) and athletic association general fund(rest of funds).

New Business:

New financial process- If need money for purchases, Amy Smith needs to be notified 2 weeks in advance. Also cash deposits need to be counted by 2 people not related as immediate family and signed for before deposits can be made.

AA Wagon Wheel fundraiser will be 11/26 & 11/27. Need 1 volunteer to lead and 8 volunteers to work. Mike is going to be there both nights, and Jamie F. and Todd also volunteered. Sign up sheet will be at next meeting.

Closing prayer by Todd at 7:20 p.m.

Next meeting is 10/7